Sheinberﬂ, Samuel I.

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 12:52 PM
To: HSR Auto Forward List

Subject: FW: Joint UPE

From: Whitehead, Nora

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 12:52:20 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To:
Cc: HSRHelp
Subject: RE: Joint UPE

Please file two separate forms, and explain in each how they are related (and why only one fee is being paid).

From: HSRHelp

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 10:34 AM
To: HSR Auto Forward List

Subject: FW: Joint UPE

From:

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2025 10:34:20 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: HSRHelp

Subject: Joint UPE

Good morning, a quick procedural question. For a filing with joint natural person UPEs where there will be 1 fee and the
forms will be identical due to the filing being made by an entity within the UPEs, would you like two A side forms and
two Kiteworks submissions or can we just do one form and affidavit?

Thanks in advance.






